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Urban Media of Florida, Inc. (TJ394 — IXC; TX 447 — ALEC)
Certificate Nos. 7536 and 7498, Effective 08/15/00 and 07/31/00
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Payment was due 01/30/01. Company postmarked the
$50 minimum, plus $4.50 of the $5.00 penalty, but none
of the interest on 03/19/01, leaving a baiance of $1.50.
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Payment is due 01/30/02. Company must either pay the
2001 fee or provide a date certain it will be paid.

Total | $150.00 $13.00 $3.50 Total if payment is postmarked by 06/29/01:
$166.50. ‘

Please note that the intercst charge continues to
accrue until paid.
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Urban Media Memo

UrbanMedia
TO: PAULA ISLER
FROM: URBAN MEDIA OF FLORIDA, INC.

SUBJECT: RAF

DATE: AUGUST 6, 2001

With regard to your letter dated June 20, 2001 and my telephone conversation
with Ray Kennedy, please find enclosed two checks and forms for Urban Media’s
Regulatory Assessment Fee. The payment for both the ALEC includes the 2000 RAF in

addition to interest/penalty. The payment for the IXC includes penalty/interest for 2000
and the RAF for 2001.

I trust once you receive these payments you will be able to recommend a
voluntary cancellation of Urban Media. '

If you should have any further questions regarding Urban Media’s request for

cancellation of its certificates of authority, please contact me at 510.541.4107 or
mtobias @urbanmedia.com

Thank you.

Marg Tobias
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